Address: 103 Twisted Oak Dr

City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SC_28646-7562
DL# ~ v slo#
~CDL Yes L No LJ CMV vYes [ No {1 Hazmat Yes Owned

In disposition of the said indictment comes NOw the Defendant who was

SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF _ )

Lexington L
STATE ‘ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2414 -GS- 32 - 06005
vS. }

‘David Austin Land ) Avv:  _M-300202

AKA. ) Date of Offense: 12/7/2009

Race: W . Sexi M _ Age: 25 ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-405

0OB: EFENR SSH gummm— ) CDR Code #: 0380
)
)
)

W CONVICTED OFor [J PLEADS

TO: Sexual Explgitation of a Minor, Segond Degree

In violation of § 16-15-405 of the S.G. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Caode # 0380

O NON-VIOLENT Bl WVIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOSTSERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: Asindicted, - [[] Lesses Inciuded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initials)

The ples is. Without Negotiations or Racommendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence. (O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

z %Z & Ve 77885
atsistant ABomey General  SC Bar # ) Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
4

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commijtted to the State Department of Corrections [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of =7 dép\slmo@'s/ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not 19 excaes years
and/or to pay a fine of $ -+ provided thatwupon the service of 70 k/y ts and or payment
of§ _ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; ihe balance is suspended with probatiohyor 2
mgﬁms/féargand subject to South Carolina Depastment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporaied by reference. i .

CONGURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /\'/ S 2%y - CloOOA

F] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, trangport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . - "
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E@EWB
[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing 1 Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ . plus 20% fee: _ $ ___ days/hours Pubnqxxiék'ncgeﬁh;z&\ﬁem
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [ ms
C,Court of AP
[J setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, Or.Job Corp.
‘May serve W/E beginning L

Recipient: , _ Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd in equal consecute weekly/maonthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o " pmts. of § Baginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ j % Paid to Public Defendar Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ - Other: .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ &xe&
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-§—2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ L (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% ta County {if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $_ [éé/

o 7 , S /%o T Presiding Judge ’
Clerk of Court/Deputy/C:Ijerk ,2;3(,7,%//541(# Judge Code. __ 2 {7 T
Court Reporter: 47227 Afrpftd. AN = Sentence Date ey

’ f

[

SCCA/217 {03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ‘ ‘ )
Lexington
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2614 -GS-32 - (06004
: VS. ) A
. David Austin Land ) - AR, M-300201
AKA: L) Date of Offense: 12/4/2009
Race: W Sex: M Age. 25 ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-405
DOB: S SSH. SR ) CDR Code #: 0380
Address: _ 103 Twisted Qak Dr )
City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SC 29646-7562 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*COL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yas [J No [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas &1 CONVICTED OF or (] PLEADS

TO:! _Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree
In violation of § 16-15-405 ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
O NON-vIOLENT B VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [0 MOSTSERICUS [J Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charga is: As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
B L L 77885 -

Assistant AWbrney General SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /7 c%ys/m thsfyears or [] under the Youthfy) Offender Act not to,exce years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatTpon the service of O dé?s/ / and or payment
of » plus costs and asgessments 35 appiicaie™; the balance is suspended with probation for
mﬁs &ardyand subject to South Carofina Department of Probalion, Parole and Pardon Services slandard conditions of probation, which are
iNCorpor. by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 3.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
ursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 18-25-20 or 16-25-85 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ : plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment ’

- : 014
Payment Terms: ’ . Obtain GED 0 NOV 2 b2

[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job @@ mnmﬂmed

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ) Substance Abuse Counseling (]

“Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing &ﬁ

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $foc > pmis.of$ Begining ____
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§58-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) $12 3

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ " other LO9.sien s A

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Lo x 1 ’ —

§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_45
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ N
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $ .
§58-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 = 7 \ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if pald in instaliments) $ ) during probation.
TOTAL $ %—’,
$ £30 o Presiding Judge _

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk ol 7f/ /éw’}//- ' Judge Code: Ll 1
Wik

Court Repanter: . #7%zs.r 2.0 - — Sentence Date ;
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OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER

Eleventh Judicial Circuit
Lexington, Saluda, Edgefield,

ELIZABETH FULLWOOD R | W. GREG SEIGLER
Lexington Public Defender and McCormick Counties Tri-County Public Defender
407% W.Main St. =" SO S _ o - Post Office Box 1852
Lexington, SC 29072 ‘ROBERT MADSI - McCormiiék, S€ 29835
Telephone (803) 957-8873 ) 0 . M .SEN Telephone (864) 852-9555
Fax (803) 957-1443 Circuit Public Defender Fax (864) 852-9554

November 24, 2014

Jenny A. Kitchings

Clerk of Court

South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O.Box 11629 .

Columbia SC 29211

Re: The State v. David A. Land
Appellate Case No. 2014-002423

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Enélosed are the redacted sentencing sheets in the above appeal as requested in your
letter dated November 19, 2014. If you need further action, please let me know.

Sincerely, ?
Elizabeth C. Fullwood

Enclosures

Cc:  Alan M. Wilson
Salley W. Elliott
Randal Kyle Senn
S.C. Attorney General's Office .
P.O. Box 11549 '
Columbia SC 29211-1549

Robert M. Dudek

S.C. Commission on Indigent Defense &ECEWED
P.O. Box 11589 ‘

Columbia SC 29211-1589 : NOV 2 5 2014

SC Court of Appeals



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON _
016H26523303

PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
40712 West Main Street 5 eNNARD
Lexington, South Carolina 29072 § ‘%?Efﬁf
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